

SHAREEZA HUSSAIN

DEVELOPER/UX DESIGNER

I am an industrious person who would love to create software to make learning more intuitive for those who face difficulties learning. I recently graduated with a Post Graduate certificate in User Experience Design. This programme covers both User Experience Research and User Experience Design. This is a very insightful programme for me since my background is in Software Development. I am learning more about understanding users and their problems and proposing and evaluating solutions that the users actually want or need before implementing the solution.

PERSONALITY HIGHLIGHTS

- Neat and well-organized
- Independent worker
- Works well with deadlines
- Collaborative and efficient

CONTACT DETAILS

Etobicoke, M8V 3C8

sharopie_01@yahoo.com

www.styleandcode.com

www.yneedthis.com

647-646-6032

JOB EXPERIENCES

Analyst Programmer **June 2nd, 2014 - August 2016**
Company **Guyana Sugar Corporation**

Tasks:

- Maintained and Modified web based Applications like Field and Factory Reporting System, Intranet and Company's website using C#, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Oracle DB etc.
- Maintained and Modified Desktop applications like Payroll Management System and Time Attendance using VB6, PL/SQL
- Created Reports using Crystal Reporting
- Provided user training for various applications developed by the company
- Created manuals and other related documents for various applications developed by the company

Major Accomplishment:

- I developed a reporting application that the company can use to see the trends of how much sugar products were produced daily per a week. I did this by extracting data from the database and depict it online visually. The application was developed using C#. This project was very special to me because I created something that can help the users perform their job faster. Whenever the users have to view such data, they do not have to do any manual calculation since everything will be automatically computed and displayed nicely for better analysis.

Assistant Librarian **December 2013 - March 2014**
Company **University Of Guyana**

Tasks:

- Staff Supervision
- Cataloging

EDUCATION

2017 - 2018

Humber College

Post Graduate in User Experience Design

This programme focuses on Human Centered Design that teaches me to design software with empathy for the users. I am being exposed to different techniques that ultimately lead to programming with a purpose. I graduated with Honours (88.6%) for this program.

SHAREEZA HUSSAIN

DEVELOPER/UX DESIGNER

I am an industrious person who would love to create software to make learning more intuitive for those who face difficulties learning. I recently graduated with a Post Graduate certificate in User Experience Design. This programme covers both User Experience Research and User Experience Design. This is a very insightful programme for me since my background is in Software Development. I am learning more about understanding users and their problems and proposing and evaluating solutions that the users actually want or need before implementing the solution.

EDUCATION

2016-2017

Humber College

Post Graduate in Enterprise Software Development

By doing this program I got the opportunity to explore different programming techniques and software technologies that I can utilize when developing applications. I created many applications like a Shopping List app in iOS, Hotel Management System in Java and many more. I graduated with 79.9 % for this program.

2011 - 2013

University of Guyana

Degree in Computer Science

Graduate with Distinction, my GPA is 3.5 out 4.0

2008 - 2010

University of Guyana

Diploma in Computer Science

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Dynacare Medical Lab, Canada

Capstone Project: Extension of the Payload Tracking System for Dynacare Medical Labs

Role: Project Manager / Developer

Team leader of a project that involves enhancing an application which captures and report output from an Enterprise Service Bus system. As the team lead, I performed the duty as a project manager as well as assisting in programming and planning

University of Guyana

Research Project: An investigation of an Online Tool to assist Left Temporal Lobe Epileptic Students to process Information (2013 - present)

Role: Researcher

Supervisors: Ms. Aurel Liddell, Mr. Lenandlar Singh and Ms. Penelope DeFreitas.

Link: <http://csi.uog.edu.gy/?q=node/666>

SHAREEZA HUSSAIN

DEVELOPER/UX DESIGNER

I am an industrious person who would love to create software to make learning more intuitive for those who face difficulties learning. I recently graduated with a Post Graduate certificate in User Experience Design. This programme covers both User Experience Research and User Experience Design. This is a very insightful programme for me since my background is in Software Development. I am learning more about understanding users and their problems and proposing and evaluating solutions that the users actually want or need before implementing the solution.

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Work Placement: Windsor Essex Compassionate Care Community / Humber College

Role: UX Researcher

Project: Improving Healthcare in Ontario

A project with Windsor Essex Compassionate Care Unit (WECCC) to Improve Health Care for seniors in Ontario. WECCC proposes a digital application or website to allow elderly and end of life patients to create a profile of their medical needs (based on a pre-existing questionnaire produced by WECCC) and, from this, develop a personalized life-long care pathway, organized around their priorities, to help improve their quality of life.

The first requirement for this project is to have an understanding of the potential users of the application. Hence, **UX researchers** were tasked to do that.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

2018 Skill Ontario Young Women's Conferences

Role: Mentor

Duration: 2 days

This conference is the largest of its kind across Canada where I was among over 100 tradeswomen mentors. I had the privilege to explain the reason for my career path to the many students who came to visit the event. I represented the Humber College IT programs.

AWARD

Foresight Design Award

Year: 2018

School: Humber College

Program: User Experience Design

Project: The Drone Picker

Students: Shareeza Hussain, Shafeeza Hussain, Yifan Wu, Fernando Rivero & Nasrullah Hafeel

SKILLS

HTML, HTML5, CSS, Wordpress, PL/SQL, ASP.Net MVC, C#, Node.js, Java, PHP, SOAP, RESTful API, Bootstrap, SQL Server, JQuery, Javascript, W3.CSS, VB6, SQL Query, MVC, JSF, Agile, Waterfall, Crystal Reporting, Google Analytics, Heuristic Evaluation, Usability Testing, Balsamiq, Interactive Prototype, Wireframe, Invision, Figma, Xcode, Paper Prototype, Hibernate, AWS, RabbitMQ, SWIFT, Android, Contextual Enquiry, Empathy Mapping, Empathetic Research, Sketching, User Research, Journey Map, Affinity Diagram, VR, Actionscript